

From: [Julie Wilkins](#)
To: Derek.Rooney@gray-robinson.com
Cc: [Tia Warner](#); [Lilly Davenport](#); [Doug Morgan](#)
Subject: Animal Control agreement 2
Date: Thursday, October 2, 2025 2:00:21 PM

Derek

I am good with your revision. My only concern is 5 (e) Operate and maintain in good order any facility made available by the county for the housing, management and disposition of animals in the East service area. **Designated facility is subject to approval by the City Animal Control Director.**

Derek, my concern is that the facility we are using is a pole barn. It is good for now as a temporary solution, but it may not work for the whole year. Also, should we have to maintain the yard outside our incorporated limits. Is Mitch going to haul mowers out there to mow? Especially in rainy season. Is that something we could have the county do under our other interlocal and as an expense to the new east county department?

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Julie". The script is cursive and fluid.

Julie C Wilkins
Mayor
City of LaBelle
PO Box 458, LaBelle FL 33975
481 W Hickpochee Ave, LaBelle 33935
City Hall 863-675-2872
Cell 863-673-4529



Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city personnel or agents regarding city business is a public record and must be made available to the public and media upon request. This includes e-mail communications.